

Mt Ellis - nearly two feet of new snow was deposited on a weak layer of facets. Signs of instability such as shooting cracks and collapsing were obvious. Dangerous avalanche conditions exist in this area. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 1, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 2,

<u>2013</u>

Northern Gallatin, 2013-01-31